F R U I A AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET
COLORADO

TO: FRUITA HOUSING AUTHORITY

FROM: MARGARET SELL, CITY CLERK

DATE: JANUARY 17, 2023

AGENDA TEXT: CERTIFICATE OF FRUITA HOUSING AUTHORITY COMMISSIONERS

BACKGROUND
The Fruita Housing Authority is officially created upon filing a Certificate with the Colorado Department
of Local Affairs, Division of Local Government where it shall remain of record.

Pursuant to 29-4-204 (4) C.R.S. the Certificate shall be signed by Commissioners of the Fruita Housing
Authority and set forth that a “notice has been given and public hearing has been held, that the council
made a determination after such hearing and that the mayor or such other appointing authority as is
otherwise provided by charter or ordinance has appointed them as commissioners. Upon the filing of such
certificate with said division, the commissioners and their successors shall constitute a housing authority,
which shall be a body corporate and politic.”

RECOMMENDATION
It is the recommendation of the Fruita City Staff that the Fruita Housing Authority members sign the
attached certificate and direct the City Clerk to file it with the Department of Local Affairs.



